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Kramer, Paul@Energy

From: Kramer, Paul@Energy
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 9:54 AM
To: Roe
Subject: RE: Hearing Procedures 07-AFC-06C

Dr. Roe: 
 
The August 25 committee conference is for the purpose of deliberating on the question of 
whether to consider the two amendment petitions separately or together and any other issues 
then requiring a Committee decision. 
 
Discovery, including your request for information about the transmission line, is ongoing. 
Staff analysis and other testimony is yet to come. Any decisions about the merits of the 
amendments, including the location of the transmission line, are premature at this juncture. 
They normally follow the evidentiary hearings. Until then, we encourage you to address your 
concerns to the petitioner, staff, and other parties during the discovery and staff analysis 
portions of this proceeding. 
 
Paul Kramer 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Roe [mailto:roe@ucla.edu]  
Sent: Sunday, August 17, 2014 4:52 PM 
To: Kramer, Paul@Energy 
Subject: Hearing Procedures 07‐AFC‐06C 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
Will the issue raised by POV at the August 7th Commission hearing of the transmission line 
proposed by the applicant in the PTA be considered by the Commission at their August 25th 
meeting? 
 
At what venues will this issue be discussed and when is the Commission likely to make a 
decision concerning the location of the transmission line? 
 
Arnie 
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